Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: 18 September 2024 15:03

To: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp

Cc: Stephen P; Trupti Dalvi

Subject: RE: NMIAL | T1 | AJ Team | MEP consultant
Dear Trupti,

Kindly submit a PR request for MEP Consultants to craft a_Sabko Coffee & Gordon Ramsey, please enclose the detailed scope of work.

Sabko Coffee area: - 260.50 sg. mtr
Gordon Ramsey area : - 260.50 sg. mtr
Shop no Brands Catego Terminal Location Area Area
p - By (sqm) (sqm)
H2-0102 (H2- Sabko Coffee F&B International SHA 5210 260.5
0271) Gordon Ramsay F&B International SHA ) 260.5

MEP & HVAC Scope
1. Electrical

2. LV (Data, Wifi, FAS)

3. Music System, CCTV etc.

4. HVAC

5.BOQ
6. FF&E / Specification sheet.

Regards,
Prakash Mistry.

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: NMIAL | T1 | DESIGNER APPOINTMENT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Prakash Ji,
As discussed, The PR’s received against the outlets that are to be awarded to AJ team contains MEP scope of work in it.

As we are aware that AJ team will only does Interior designing, we will have to have these PR revised (2 Separate PR’s MEP, Interior) to process further. Kindly do the needful



The Below PR’s are being rejected for further processing as mentioned above.

[PR ||[HEADER TEXT |
[Semolina-2425-00706|[PR request for a Designer Scope, MEP & HVAC Scope to craft Outlet for NM GORDAN RAMSAY INT-DEP SHA 1|
|Sem01ina-2425-00704| |PR request for a Designer Scope, MEP & HVAC Scope to craft Outlet for NM SUBKO COFFEE INT-DEP SHA 1 |

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil



